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No assignment of contract may be made without the prior written approval of TIPS.  Payment 
can only be made to the awarded Vendor or vendor assigned dealer. 

 
Disclosures 

1. Vendor affirms that he/she has not given, offered to give, nor intends to give at any 
time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, 
special discount, trip, favor or service to a public servant in connection with this 
contract. 

2. Vendor shall attach, in writing, a complete description of any and all relationships that 
might be considered a conflict of interest in doing business with participants in the TIPS 
program. 

3. The vendor affirms that, to the best of his/her knowledge, the offer has been arrived at 
independently, and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or 
gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give an unfair advantage 
over other vendors in the award of this contract. 

 
Renewal of Contracts 

The contract is for one (1) year with an option for renewal for 2 consecutive years. 
Total term of contract can be up to 3 years if sales are reported through the contract and both 
parties agree. 
 
Shipments 

The Vendor shall ship ordered products within five (5) working days after the receipt of the 
order. If a product cannot be shipped within that time, the Vendor shall notify TIPS and the 
requesting entity as to why the product has not shipped and shall provide an estimated 
shipping date, if applicable. TIPS or the requesting entity may cancel the order if estimated 
shipping time is not acceptable. 
 
Invoices 

The Vendor or vendor assigned dealer shall submit invoices, to the TIPS participant.  Each 
invoice shall include the TIPS participant’s purchase order number.  The shipment tracking 
number or pertinent information for verification of TIPS participant receipt shall be made 
available upon request.  The Vendor or vendor assigned dealer shall not invoice for partial 
shipments unless agreed to in writing in advance by TIPS and the TIPS participant. 
 

Payments 

The TIPS participant will make payments directly to the Vendor or vendor assigned dealer at net 
30 days after receiving invoice. 
 
Pricing 
The Vendor contracts to provide pricing to TIPS and its participating governmental entities that 
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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1092415 Addendum 1 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Distance Learning Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 07/01/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 8/14/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Curtis Stout A/V
Address 2400 Cantrell Road

Little Rock, AR 72202
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (501) 2551149 635
Fax 1 (501) 3755541
Email
Submitted 8/10/2015 5:12:40 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Susan Herring Email susan.herring@chstoutav.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Little Rock

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Arkansas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 1
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 11

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the AV Systems Integration company
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit specializing in videoconferencing,
750 characters.) control systems, distributed audio

and video, digital signage,
consulting services

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Susan Herring

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Operations Manager

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email susan.herring@chstoutav.com

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012551149

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5013754451

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Mark Chard

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Director, AV Division

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email mark.chard@chstoutav.com

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012551149

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Susan Herring

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email susan.herring@chstoutav.com

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012551149

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Susan Herring

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email susan.herring@chstoutav.com

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5012551148

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.chstoutav.com

40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 20-0718325
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 2400 Cantrell Road

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City Little Rock

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) AR

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72202
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45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Videoconference, Control Systems,
database about your company that TIPS website users Projection, Digital Signage, CCTV,
might search. Words may be product names, Audio, Video, Sound Masking,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Acoustical Modeling, Interactive
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST White Boards, Custom Lecterns,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Theatrical Lighting
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.)

46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone Contact Fax Company Website

Scansource Communications 11170 Thompson Ave Lenexa KS 66219 Paula Papst paula.papst@scansource.com 913-499-4244 NA www.scansourcecommunications.com

kbz Communications Inc. 2003 S. Easton Road #308 Doylestown PA 18901 Joel Depperschmidt joeld@kbz.com 214-500-8707 NA www.kbz.com

mailto:paula.papst@scansource.com#
http://www.scansourcecommunications.com/#
mailto:joeld@kbz.com#
http://www.kbz.com/#


















References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

University of Arkansas at Pine 

Bluff

Pine Bluff AR Jerri Taylor 870-575-8000

University of Arkansas at Little 

Rock School of Nursing

Little Rock AR Jeff Carmack 501-682-8620

Hendrix University Conway AR Bobby Engeler-Young 501-472-7157

Jefferson Regional Medical 

Center

Pine Bluff AR Kathy Pierce 870-541-7100

Pine Bluff Arsenal Pine Bluff AR Hugh Morgan 870-540-3422

Little Rock Air Force Base Jacksonville AR Mark Haines 501-987-7297



      

Curtis Stout A/V 

2400 Cantrell Road 

Suite 100 

Little Rock, AR 72202 

Phone: (501) 255 – 1149 

    Fax: (501) 375 – 4451 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACILITY NAME 

 

Extended Service Agreement 

With Curtis Stout A/V 

 

 

Plan Overview 

 

The Extended Service Agreement covers the fully automated control system as outlined 

in xxxxxxx.  This service plan provides audio/visual technician support and engineering 

service support to ensure the maximum performance and reliability of your audio/visual 

equipment.   

 

Extended Service Plan Summary 

 Curtis Stout A/V shall provide four-hour telephone response for system-related 

problems upon receipt of notification. 

 This agreement guarantees priority status over other customers for resolution of 

system-related problems during the period of coverage. 

 Curtis Stout A/V shall provide unlimited on-site labor support for diagnostics or 

repair of system-related problems. 

 Curtis Stout A/V shall provide next-day on-site labor services during normal 

business hours. 

 Curtis Stout A/V shall provide an on-call field service engineer as needed to 

diagnose system-related problems during normal business hours. 

 Curtis Stout A/V technical staff shall perform software and firmware version 

upgrades, as they become available from the manufacturer. 

 Labor for parts repair and replacement are covered for the duration of the 

extended service agreement. 

 Any parts not covered by the manufacturers warranty that fail during this period 

shall be charged at cost plus 15%. 

 Curtis Stout A/V shall provide preventive maintenance annually.  This 

preventive maintenance will be performed for each designated room. 

(1) Coverage of the equipment listed in the service agreement 

(2) Diagnostics and performance acceptance checks on all equipment 

(3) Testing of all input sources, video and data, alignment, resolution, and 

convergence checks of display systems 

(4) Evaluation and diagnostics checks of inter-systems communications 

(5) On-site communication with designated representative for problem 

resolution. 

 



      

Curtis Stout A/V 

2400 Cantrell Road 

Suite 100 

Little Rock, AR 72202 

Phone: (501) 255 – 1149 

    Fax: (501) 375 – 4451 

 

 

 

 

Curtis Stout A/V shall schedule maintenance by notifying a designated contact and 

arranging for room availability through that individual. 

 

Technical Hotline Service 

 

Hotline Service is available during normal business hours.  During the hours of 8am to 

5pm Monday through Friday, 501-255-1149 shall be called to establish communication 

with Curtis Stout AV Technical Support.    This service will allow immediate access to 

the technical department of Curtis Stout A/V.  If a technician is not immediately 

available, one will return your call within 4 hours. Emergency phone numbers listed 

below shall be called on weekends and before and after 8am and 5pm on weekdays. 

 

Emergency Pager/Cellular Numbers: 

 

Names and phone numbers of appropriate personnel will be added for client’s 

information. 

 

Disclaimer 

 

Curtis Stout A/V shall not be responsible for any problems or malfunctions that have an 

origin determined not to be the result of a manufacturing defect or failure.  Operator 

error, operator abuse, general misuse or neglect of equipment is not covered under this 

service agreement.   

 

Consumables* are only covered in case of manufacturer defect.  All service calls and 

repairs performed to the equipment under the above circumstances shall be billed at 

current labor rates and may include a rush or emergency service charge. 

 

Agreement Renewal 

 

This service agreement is a one-year agreement that can be renewed annually only upon 

agreement by both parties.  The service agreement renewal notices will be delivered 45 

days prior to the expiration of this agreement.  Upon acceptance, renewal payments must 

be made to Curtis Stout A/V prior to the expiration date of this agreement to avoid 

system certification fees.   

 

*CRT’s, lamps and batteries, etc. are defined as consumables and are only covered under 

manufacturer’s warranty. 

 

 

 

 



      

Curtis Stout A/V 

2400 Cantrell Road 

Suite 100 

Little Rock, AR 72202 

Phone: (501) 255 – 1149 

    Fax: (501) 375 – 4451 

 

 

 

 

 

Curtis Stout A/V will not be responsible for any catastrophic acts of God, man, fire, 

flood or other disasters.  

 

Warranty Period:  Date(s) and dollar amounts to be determined  
  

Cost:  1st Year: $0.00 

2nd Year: $0.00 

3rd Year: $0.00 

4th Year: $0.00 

5th Year: $0.00 

6th Year: $0.00  

    

   

 

Curtis Stout A/V Authorized Signature:  CLIENT Authorized Signature: 

 

 

__________________________________  ______________________________ 
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